AGENDA FOR

LICENSING HEARING SUB COMMITTEE

Contact: Michael Cunliffe

Direct Line: 0161 253 5399

E-mail: m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk

Website: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Licensing Hearing Sub Committee

Councillors : G McGill (Chair), G Marsden and M Walsh

Dear Member/Colleague

Licensing Hearing Sub Committee

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Hearing Sub Committee
which will be held as follows:-

Date: Monday, 29 January 2024

Place: Virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams

Time: 10.00 am

Notes: To view the virtual meeting online, please email
m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk or phone 0161 2535399 who will
provide you with a link to view the meeting via MS Teams or
telephone you into meeting with the option of audio only.




AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Licensing Hearing Sub Committee are asked to consider whether
they have an interest in any matter on the agenda, and, if so, to formally declare that
interest.

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING (Pages 3 - 8)

The Minutes of the last Licensing Hearing Sub Committee meeting held at 10.30am
on the 12th January 2024 are attached.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED UNDER
THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF THE HIDEOUT GASTRO
BAR LIMITED, 2 SHERBOURNE STREET, PRESTWICH, M25 3HB (Pages

9 - 48)

A report from the Executive Director (Operations) is attached:-



Page 3 Agenda Item 3

Minutes of: LICENSING HEARING SUB COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting: 12" January 2024, 10.30am
Present: Councillor G McGilll (in the Chair)

Councillors G Marsden and M Walsh

M. Bridge (Licensing Unit Manager)
M. Cunliffe (Democratic Services)
R. Thorpe (Legal Services)

Also in attendance:  PC P. Eccleston (Greater Manchester Police)
A. Johnson (Premises Licence Holder)
C. Gee (Press)

Public Attendance:  The Hearing was held virtually and interested members of the public
were provided with a link to access the hearing online via Microsoft
Teams or could be telephoned into the meeting via audio only. No
members of the public were in virtual attendance.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies were submitted by B. Thomson, (Head of Public Protection).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest submitted although 2 Members of the Committee
placed on record that they were Councillors in the Radcliffe area.

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the last Licensing Hearing Sub Committee meeting held at 10.00am on the 5™
December 2023 were attached to the agenda.

Resolved:- That the minutes of the Licensing Hearing Sub Committee held at 10.00am
on the 5" December 2023 be approved as a correct record.

AN APPLICATION FROM GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE FOR ASUMMARY REVIEW
OF THE PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF OVERDRAUGHT, 28/30 BLACKBURN
STREET, RADCLIFFE, M26 INQ

The Licensing Authority received an application by the Chief Constable of Greater Manchester
Police in respect of the licensed premises the Overdraught, 28/30 Blackburn Street, Radcliffe,
M26 1INQ. This was for a Summary Review of the Premises Licence and for interim steps to
be taken in advance of that review in accordance with Sections 53A to 53C of the Licensing
Act. The reason for the application was because the police believe that the premises are
associated with serious crime and/or disorder.

The nature of the application and consideration of options was detailed in the report which was
presented to the Members of the Sub-Committee by the Licensing Unit Manager, Mr M.
Bridge.

The options available were:
¢ To modify the conditions of the licence



Page 4
Licensing Hearing Sub Committee, 12 January 2024

e To exclude the retail sale of alcohol from the licence
e Toremove the Designated Premises Supervisor from the licence
e Torevoke the licence.

ATTENTION WAS DRAWN TO BACKGROUND PAPERS WHICH INCLUDED:-
Current Premises Licence

Section 53A application, Certificate and supporting evidence

Bury Council’s Licensing Policy

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

On the 10" January 2024, Greater Manchester Police submitted an application to the
Licensing Authority for a Summary Review in respect of the Overdraught, 28/30 Blackburn
Street, Radcliffe, M26 1NQ, because they believed that the premises was associated with
Serious Crime and/or Disorder. The Licensing Authority must consider whether interim steps
are required pending a full summary review hearing.

Summary reviews can be undertaken when the police consider that the premises concerned
are associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or both). The summary review process
allows interim conditions to be quickly attached to a licence and a fast-track licence review.

A 10 working-day public consultation exercise will be been undertaken in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to be advertised by the displaying of a
blue notice at or on the premises and details of the application published on the Council’s
website.

Under section 53C of the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must hold a
full review of the premises licence and determine the review within 28 days after
the day of receipt of the application

Following the review under section 53C, the licensing authority must then review
any interim steps in place and determine whether it is appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives for the steps to remain in place, or if they should be
modified or withdrawn.

The premises licence in respect of the Overdraught has been held by Mr Alistair
Scott Johnson since the 4™ April 2011. Mr Johnson is the Designated Premises
Supervisor since the 4" April 2011.

The Licensing Act 2003 (as amended by the Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006)
and the Licensing Act (Hearings Regulations) is the relevant legislation.

Within 48 hours of receiving a summary review application, under s53B of the
Licensing Act 2003 the licensing authority must consider whether it is necessary
to take interim steps pending the review of the licence for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

The Local Authority is required to consider what interim steps should be imposed for
the promotion of the licensing objectives and what the steps should be. Any such
measures and the reasons for them must be immediately notified to the premises
licence holder.

The Panel will make a decision in relation to interim steps on the day of the
hearing and the parties will be verbally notified of that decision. That decision will have
immediate effect unless otherwise provided for by the Panel. The parties will also receive



Page 5
Licensing Hearing Sub Committee, 12 January 2024

written notification of that decision, together with the reasons for it, by letter from the Licensing
Office as soon as reasonably practicable following the hearing.

The Chief Superintendent had issued a certificate under section 53A (1)(b) of the
Licensing Act 2003 in which he stated the following:-
The premises are associated with serious crime and serious disorder.

Attached to the agenda packs at Appendix A was the Application by Greater Manchester
Police for the Summary Review. Appendix B was the Certificate issued by the Chief
Superintendent respectively.

The Premises Licence attached to the agenda pack at Appendix C. showed the
current licensable activities and conditions.

Greater Manchester Police had supplied CCTV footage of the incident. This had been
circulated to the Members of the Committee and the Premises Licence Holder prior to the
hearing for viewing purposes.

In determining whether or not to impose interim steps, pending the summary review of
the premises licence which must be held within 28 days from the date of the application
being received, members must consider the information presented in relation to
serious crime and or serious disorder. If members decide to impose interim steps, the
following options are available to the Licensing Authority:

a. To modify the Conditions attached to the licence

b. The exclusion of the sale of alcohol from the scope of the
licence.

c. The removal of the Designated Premises Supervisor from the
licence.

d. Suspension of the premises licence

For the purposes of option a, the conditions of a premises licence are modified if any of them
are altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided to

licensing authorities in relation to the carrying out of their functions under the

2003 Act. It also provides information to magistrates’ courts hearing appeals

against licensing decisions and has been made widely available for the benefit

of those who run licensed premises, their legal advisers and the general

public. It is a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent

application of licensing powers across England and Wales and for promoting fairness, equal
treatment and proportionality.

PC P. Eccleston from Greater Manchester Police provided a summary of the application for a
review at the meeting.

At 00:16 hours on Saturday 6" January 2024, Greater Manchester Police received a report of
a stabbing at Overdraught, 28-30 Blackburn Street, Radcliffe.

Witness statements have been obtained and the premises CCTV footage has been reviewed.
The circumstances of this incident are at approximately 23:45 hours, two male perpetrators
have entered the above licensed premises. Police are not aware of any incidents occurring
inside however upon exiting, approximately 10 minutes later, a conversation has taken place
between the perpetrators and other customers. At present, the content of those conversations
are unknown however a fight has ensued near to the main entrance/exit.



Page 6
Licensing Hearing Sub Committee, 12 January 2024

Witnesses to the incident report seeing a 2inch blade being used by one off the perpetrators
and two other customers who were victim to the attack received some serious injuries which
included:

Victim 1: 2cm laceration to the left side of his face, close to the eye socket and a 6¢cm
laceration to his left arm, just below the elbow. Swollen right elbow.

Victim 2: 2cm laceration to the back of the head, close to the base of the skull.

Both victims required hospital treatment, one of which fell unconscious and unresponsive later
in the morning.

No door supervision were on duty at the time of this incident and although the premises
license does not require the employment of door supervisors on a weekly basis, it is my
opinion that this incident may have been avoided had they been employed. For that reason It
is my opinion that an expedited review of the premises is necessary to allow the licensing
authority to reviewamend the license conditions and prevent a reoccurrence of such serious
crime and disorder in the future.

CCTV footage from the premises which had been previously shared with the Committee was
played to those in attendance with PC Eccleston highlighting key points of interest from the
clip. There was no audio with the footage.

The opinion of GMP was that if door staff had been present then the incident was likely to
have not occurred or may have been prevented with the searching of patrons as they entered
the premises.

The premises licence holder, Mr A. Johnson questioned if the second victim had been stabbed
by a knife and it may have been a ring that had caused the injury via a stabbing like motion.

Members questioned PC Eccleston and GMP were of the opinion that door staff
could have found the knife upon searches whilst the offenders entered and it could
have been seized with the individuals refused entry. It would also act as a visual
deterrent for anyone carrying a weapon helping to prevent such incidents.

Members asked if other CCTV footage from the town centre was available and it
was confirmed other cameras were not close enough to aid the investigation.

A discussion took place on the difference between people loitering and smoking
outside the premises. Mr A. Johnson explained he usually locked the front door at
11.30pm and smokers would use the rear yard.

It was also confirmed that the timings displayed on the CCTV were not set to the
correct time the incidents occurred.

A condition on the licence relating to challenging anyone under the legal age of 18
was thought to need clarification with Challenge 21 — 25, listed when the best practice scheme
was Challenge 25.

PC Eccleston confirmed there was no previous history of incidents at the premises
and considered Mr Johnson to be a good licence holder. There had been no issues
obtaining the CCTV and Mr Johnson had fully cooperated with GMP on the night

in question.



Page 7
Licensing Hearing Sub Committee, 12 January 2024

The Council’s legal representative asked if there were any other incidents reported

on file and PC Eccleston stated the police system had no other details involving

patrons at this venue since their system was upgraded in 2019. There was no evidence to
suggest drug dealing and the 2 offenders had met the victims for the first time that

evening and it was unknown if they were local or from outside the area.

The Chair confirmed that the incident met the criteria for serious crime with the
bladed article causing the injuries to the 2 victims.

Mr Johnson repeated his viewpoint that the second victim was not injured by the knife as this
had been dropped in the first attack. He had been at the venue for 13 years and was a front of
house person collecting glasses. He supervised the doors himself in an unregistered capacity
and since the incident had enrolled himself and a friend on a course between the 5-10"
February to become SIA registered.

Financial details were provided at the meeting and if door staff were employed the bar would
not be a viable business to run with little profit to be made. Mr Johnson felt he was a good
person to run the business and after 13 years and helped the local community giving
examples of people he had aided with personal situations.

Mr Johnson added that on a Monday night the venue was closed to host a mental health
charity with free pool, tea and coffee whilst any gambling machines were turned off. He
clarified to the Licensing Unit Manager that the venue closed at 9.00pm on a Tuesday,
Wednesday and Thursday.

A discussion as part of the summing up process centred around possible amendments to the
licence conditions with suggestions around doors being closed and a drinking up time after the
closing time was reached. The Licensing Unit Manager clarified that some aspects of the
licence may be historic from being granted by the Magistrates Court in the past.

The Sub-Committee then duly retired to consider the matter and all of the information
provided.

The Members of the Sub-Committee were advised by the Legal Adviser as to their duties
under Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 to at all times consider the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives, these being:

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

The Members were also advised of their duties in carrying out those functions in relation to
relevant provisions of national guidance and the Council’s licensing policy statement.

In addition, Members were advised to give appropriate weight to the steps that are appropriate
to promote the licensing objectives and the representations presented at the meeting.

DELEGATED DECISION

The Sub-Committee carefully considered the representations and evidence provided which
demonstrated serious crime and disorder. It was therefore unanimously resolved to modify
the conditions of the licence in order to promote the licensing objectives.



Page 8
Licensing Hearing Sub Committee, 12 January 2024

The Sub-Committee was therefore satisfied that there was sufficient evidence to mean interim
steps were necessary for amendments to the current premises licence under the licensing
objectives recommended by GMP:-

Prevention of Crime and Disorder:-
An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises for at least
six months, and made available on request to the Police or an authorised Officer of the
licensing authority, which will record the following incidents including pertinent details:

a- all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police

b- all ejections of patrons

c- any incidents of disorder

d- any faults in the CCTV system

e- any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The evidence presented at the meeting had demonstrated the following licensing objectives
had not been met and failed the:-

. The prevention of crime and disorder
The reasons by the sub-committee, included:-

e The internal smoke machine and laser lights obscuring images taken from the internal
CCTV camerawhich was listed under condition number 6 for the current premises
licence under the prevention of crime and disorder.

e The quality of images from the external CCTV could be improved and an additional
camera may be required or the existing CCTV re-positioned.

While the panel did not feel any additional conditions were necessary on an interim basis, it
was noted that further conditions on the licence could be agreed or finalised at the full review
hearing.

COUNCILLOR G MCGILL
Chair

(Note: The meeting started at 10.30am and ended at 12.38pm)



Page 9 Agenda ltem 4
Classification Item No.
Open / Closed
Meeting: Licensing Hearings Sub-Committee

Meeting date:

29 January 2024

Title of report:

Application for a Premises Licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the Hideout Gastro Bar
Limited, 2 Sherbourne Street, Prestwich, M25 3HB

Report by:

Executive Director (Operations)

Decision Type:

Council

Ward(s) to which
report relates

Besses

Executive Summary:

This report relates to an application for a Premises Licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Hideout Gastro Bar Limited, 2 Sherbourne Street,

Prestwich, M25 3HB

Recommendation(s)

J To grant the application in the terms requested

J To grant the application subject to conditions

. To amend or modify existing or proposed conditions
J To refuse the application

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations are
the relevant legislation.

1.2 The Panel will make a decision on the day of the hearing and the parties will be
notified subsequently of the decision and the reasons for it by letter from the
Licensing Office.



Page 10

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.0

3.1

INTRODUCTION

The applicant for the licence is The Hideout Gastro Bar Limited, 2 Sherbourne
Street, Prestwich, M25 3BB and the proposed Designated Premises Supervisor
(DPS), in respect of the above premises, is Mr Gregory Ryan Motler, 61 Pall Mall
18 Church Street, Manchester, M4 1PN

The applicant has complied with all the necessary procedural requirements laid
down by the Act.

As part of the statutory process the Responsible Authorities and interested
parties are entitled to make representations in relation to the grant of a licence.
Where representations are made and not withdrawn Members are required to
determine them.

Representations must be relevant to the licensing objectives defined within the
Act. The objectives are:-

o the prevention of crime and disorder
o public safety

o prevention of public nuisance and

. protection of children from harm

THE APPLICATION

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence under Part 3 of the
Licensing Act 2003 is attached at Appendix 1:

Since the submission of the application for a premises licence by the applicant,
the hours of operation have been amended due to the applicant being contacted
by Greater Manchester Police. Mediation took place and the applicant has agreed
to the following hours:

Opening Times:

Monday to Thursday 11:00till 23.30
Friday and Saturday 11:00till 00:30
Sunday 12:00till 23:30

Supply of Alcohol (on the premises only):
Monday to Thursday 11:00till 23.00

Friday and Saturday 11:00till 00:00
Sunday 12:00till 23:00



Page 11

4.0

4.1

4.2

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

The conditions contained in the operating schedule submitted by the applicant
are contained at Appendix 2.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM AN INTERESTED PARTY

Two relevant representations, from interested parties have been made against
this application. A summary of this is detailed below: -

e Fighting / Anti-Social Behaviour
e Noise/Loud Music

e Taxis

e Increase in licensed premises

e Residential area

e Patrons leaving

e Other venues in close proximity

These representations are attached at Appendix 3.
OBSERVATIONS

After hearing the representations made and the evidence presented, Members
are obliged to determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives and having regard to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National
Guidance.

THE SECRETARY OF STATES GUIDANCE TO THE LICENSING ACT 2003

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided to
licensing authorities in relation to the carrying out of their functions under the
2003 Act. It also provides information to magistrates’ courts hearing appeals
against licensing decisions and has been made widely available for the benefit
of those who run licensed premises, their legal advisers and the general
public. It is a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent
application of licensing powers across England and Wales and for promoting
fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing
authorities to that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every
possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as
licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart
from it if they have good reasonto do so and can provide full reasons.

Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review,



Page 12

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

CONCLUSION

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives:

o the prevention of crime and disorder
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

In reaching the decision, regard must be had to relevant provisions of the
national guidance and the Council’s licensing policy statement.

The Sub-Committee must consider what steps are appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

In making its decision with regard to this variation hearing, the steps the
Sub-Committee can take are:

To grant the application in the terms requested

To grant the application subject to conditions

To amend or modify existing or proposed conditions
To refuse the application

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of
the application.

The Sub-Committee’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as
being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and
proportionate to what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact
should be on the balance of probability.

It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for
its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons
could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine what steps, as set outin 8.4 above,
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Community impact/links with Community Strategy

Not Applicable



Page 13

Equality Impact and considerations:

Under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, the ‘general duty’ on public
authorities is set out as follows:

A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the
need to -

(a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct
that is prohibited by or under this Act;

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it;

(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it.

The public sector equality duty requires us to consider how we can positively
contribute to the advancement of equality and good relations, and demonstrate
that we are paying ‘due regard’ in our decision making in the design of policies
and in the delivery of services.

Equality Analysis | Plegse provide a written explanation of the
outcome(s) of either conducting an initial or full

EA.
The Licensing Service have considered the Equality Act 2010 and due to each

application being dealt with on its own merits there is no positive or negative
on any of the protected characteristics.

Assessment of Risk:

The following risks apply to the decision:

Risk / opportunity Mitigation

There are no specific issues from the report other
than potential costs/risks associated with legal
appeals.

Consultation:

Not Applicable



Page 14

Legal Implications:

Yes, under the legislation the Council is required to determine representations. The
report is in accordance with the appropriate legislation.

Financial Implications:

The cost of the licensing function are funded through the fees and charges levied by
the Council. There may be additional costs if appeals are lodged with the
Magistrates and Crown Courts.

Report Author and Contact Details:
For further information on the details of this report, please contact:

Mr M Bridge

Licensing Office

Town Hall

Bury

Telephone No: 01612535209
Email: m.bridge@bury.gov.uk

Background papers:

List of Background Papers:-
Application form
Representation received

Please include a glossary of terms, abbreviations and acronyms used in this
report.

Term Meaning



mailto:m.bridge@bury.gov.uk

Page 15

Appendix One
Grant of Premises Licence for
The Hideout Gastro Bar Limited,
2 Sherbourne Street, Prestwich,
M25 3BB



Page 16

Appendix 2

Operating Schedule submitted

by the applicant

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

The premises will operate an effective CCTV system which will be maintained
in good working order at all times the premises is open for business. The type
of system (YI 1080p) has motion detection and two cameras, which the
positioning of is to be agreed in liaison with the police.

The location of cameras will be recorded on the plan attached to the licence.
The recording medium (e.g. discs / tapes / hard drive etc) and associated
images are to be retained and securely stored for a minimum period of 28
days and are to be made available to the police / Authorised Officers of the
Licensing Authority upon request.

The premises licence holder is to provide the police with the contact details of
at least two members of staff (or other person(s) ) who are trained and
familiar with the operation of the equipment so that, at the expense of the
premises licence holder, they are able to check that the equipment is
operating properly and that they are able to provide copies of recorded data
upon request and within no morethan 12 hours from the time of the request.

The premises licence holder must notify the licensing office or the Police in the
event of CCTV breakdown or malfunction as soonas is reasonably practicable
and in any event within 24hrs.

Staff training shall take place on the Licensing Act and Licensing objectives
every six months and a written record of this training to be maintained and
made available to the police and any authorised officer of the Council for
inspection on request.

Public Safety

The bar/restaurant will be fitted carbon minoxide and smoke detectors. there
are no steps or other hazards. signposting of possible hazards

Customers will be prevented from leaving the premises with glasses or open
bottles. Empty bottles must be placed into locked bins so as to prevent them
from being used as weapons.



Page 17

Only plastic glasses / plastic bottles/ toughened glass will be used in the
outside areas.

The Prevention of Public nuisance

Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at all exits requesting
that customers respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises
and area quietly.

We will ensure that music and associated other noise sources (e.g. DJs and
amplified voices) shall not be generally audible inside noise sensitive property
at any time. The DPS or a member of staff will carry out noise level checks of
the surrounding outside area whenever entertainment is being provided taking
action to reduce noise levels where there is a potential for nuisance to be
caused.

All external doors and windows will be kept closed when music is being played

The outside area will not to be used for licensable activities or for the
consumption of alcohol after 22.00 hours daily.

Protection of Children from Harm

The premises will operate a “"Challenge 25" proof of age policy and signage to
this effectis to be prominently displayed within the premises. Persons who
appear to beunder the age of 25 will be asked to produce for thorough
scrutiny by staff, proofof identity/age before being sold / supplied alcohol.
Only a passport or photo-card driving licence or a proof of age card bearing
the official ‘PASS’ accreditation hologram will be accepted as proof of age.

The premises will maintain a refusals book to record the details of incidents /
descriptions of individuals whenever a member of staff has refused to sell
alcohol to a person suspected of being under the age of 18. The book will be
made available to the police / authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on
request.



Page 18

Appendix 3

Representations from
Interested Parties



Page 19

Representation 1



Page 20

) —
Licensug trak Haasgee e
Loved &
TR

3 W%m apee 2023
Dae St A
2ury BLY O W

Decr Sic [Madam onsiha Vatiation
rchung to o tbo\ejfot to e | ‘ % o) Shecbousre Shte
‘NV\MI'V& 5’“&9-\‘\" Vb@ad’(OBO(LCd’ ;
cleo aloohol and adlouwd

e S T
. Apremines )

etk OV ' W )
P G Wovmnck & 8‘-0“["0 < 99550%2"-’ ak
W o =@ o wWno freqwent Mrepoucal i “TCrae;
| (i cdlealeS ok O e wickeak roule



.

Page 21

o look fiMe a Uicensinoy ogpucalion Wao putSouevth S Twese
W,Iﬁa&mbmm P&Mﬂwmag‘uﬁtﬁm

5-ou WMMM? T
Mo 2t 6hbou5 ondh hod. 1o adkend e y\g.gwi‘fo—l'fb ot
u‘:{j%w Ave T @WWW@ 1 el & won e (A

Thoett e {:ruk_ﬂ*i‘woﬂm oo would yecadh T

wall ‘oz MW%@S&MM‘E&&&CLQJ
Do houeu caundd buy oL D o ’w)fn&.knmn}mrd ﬂ'ﬂr:jmwi:x&_
Trok Ucerse apQACetiom WR2 ferfuzalmtqﬂula.
Tie fovice wer consord auenduny v ?MW%WW
The Sraisrs ok Nue entvona (@xc g e oo ore UMLSMQ ard .
Arlnloen foo M%&nquﬁwﬂwm_
Tiare wese sevemd folls . There WOre . e sreek ond

R
mmmunwa,umm%
- o pehnd rulbblovs andh, vomuc .

1 o\ SO Auo lather © oo Mumtmmaedt?a:mtﬁuﬂm?mhm

Tho Quatifey g e & e 1 » iongortonk and 9o et

aove. tepponsiott foc W0, . ed ond
‘m?@ﬂkm% Wguﬂ&t: c‘w *I.DM
M{ﬁfnlﬂm Q2. A bQ{\P"‘rt iz wﬁg&&w
Buame ¢ U sedl e

% Teons NI “f"'lfh, rod %“fi hnfé-.,g ﬁ comma%

Aronspott hﬁf K] ! otudoed Saep Kere o~ D v llage-
i i n\f\-ﬂEiP ,lim

s oAl S S A e

S0 cepre? cm" o @0d 10RAOW uf;nd.omﬁ.mwe&ﬂ



Page 22

,h-pr&?mt s @umoung) Austiubed fuep herte un e vllage .

Now | onn rekued fom ke WA U o hospiel, | s
w%mn%w&d“'fﬂm&aﬂmmm%ﬁﬁmmﬁ
& €O depresdiedy -
ihmmn{brchmmw :  Poluce osreded
@ Mo o cos Onase #a Wh veun dblomoy Buly © .3
New Rood «& ﬁm@mgm b{mkﬂdewzﬂi.)
%?mwsdbfﬁgwms M%@!MVM%M
| worry M’tﬁamfopmqs;m emegienty Sarviceo wWadd be, relde
i v s

o Yoo | restrounont | udo . LV ed

(je'!’ cifu.% v

D dimidased MOEE dag® - . i
EC'EE“ e Sl umﬂaﬂmm.gz.rwd@dﬂm
wome v ™Me dosie. | DM th’ffj

enda
mﬁwtmﬁm Visde me. Shaange mm!&lﬁ::ﬂc
wovse , Al bekkef,



Page 23

Representation 2




This page is intentionally left blank






Page 26

&) the proprictor of an educational establishment [} please complete seetion (B)
0 ahealth service body [l please complete section (B)
#) & person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care []  please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales '

ga) @ person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part | []  please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

) the chief officer of police of a police force in [ pleass complete section (B}
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a hu'si.nzs_fs which involves the use of the premises for )
licensuble activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or 1
4 funetion discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative []

(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for
Mr 0 Mes [0 Mis [ M e R

Surnnme Firsl numes

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [_] Please tick yes

Nutionality

Current residential
‘address if different from

Past town Pusteode

| Daytime contact telephone number

Where applicable (if demonstruting a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking
vice , the W'Muﬁmm the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for







Page 28

Telephone number (il any)
OT949798352

E-mail address {optional )
Stevenmonks2013 @ gmail.com

Part 3 Operating Schedule
YYYY
When do you wani the premises licence 1o stan? ﬁq E'IFE Ebph|

Il you wish the licence 1o be valid only for a limited period, when do DD MM YYYY
vou want 11 o end? ] |' | | ] J f

Please give a peneral description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The premises is localed off Bury New Road on the first Noor, directly above Bargain Booze and Dokes
Pizrerin. We will be opening the premiscs as o bar and we already have a personal alcohol license in
place. which s curremly being used at The Hideaway Coffee Bar. The license will only allow us 1o sell
alcohol on the premises.

The premises consists of a kitchen which we will knocking through 1o make bigger 1o allow 1o cope
wiih the capacity of people. We will be moving the male and female toilets to the opposite side of the
building. This will then leave us with a large area which will house the bar and seating area for the bar
and restaurant. The bar will seat up to 60 people when fully occupied and we will be serving a mixtore
ol wines, spirits, lagers, ciders and sofl drinks.

If 5,000 or more people are expected 10 attend the premises at any one
time, please stale the number expected 1o attond.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections | and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 1o the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by  flms (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢l indoor sporiing events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d}  boxing or wresiling entertainmem (il tickang yes, All in box D)
e} live music (il icking yes, fill in box E)

i recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g} performances of dance (if teking yes, fill in box G)

) an}rﬂnng of a similar description to that [alling within {e), () or (gD
{if ticking yes, fill in box H)

LI T o o S O







Page 30

A
Plays Will the performance of & iak ee i
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (ploase read Indoors (B
(please read puidance note | guidance note 3) I
it Outdoors ]
Both 1

Day Stan Finish

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed Stale any seasonal variations for performing plays (plesse read
puidance niote 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times fo those listed in the column
on_the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

= -

Sun




Page 31

B
Films _ Will the exhibition of i
Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read SO 0
(please read gusdance note | puidance note 3) -
N Owtdoars m
Day | Stant Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please remd guitdance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of Glms (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri MNon standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
- exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read puidance note 6)




Page 32

C
Indoor sporting evenls Plcase pive further detsils (please read guidance note 4)
Standard days and timings
(please read gudance note
7
Day Start Finish
Maon
Tue Stale any seasonal variations for indoor sporiing events (please read
guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. 'Where you intend lo use the premises for
indoor sporting cevents al different times (o those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri
Sat
S




Page 33

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling cnferiainment take

entertainments indoors o doors or both — please fick Indocrs L]

Standard days and timings | (please read puidance note 3) —

{please read guidance note

7) Outdoors kit

Dy Start Finish Both W

Mon Flease give furiher details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestlin entertainment

(please read guidance note 5)
_'l'hur I
-
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to gse the premises for
—| boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in

B the column on the left. please list (please read puidance note 6)

Sal

Sn




Page 34 :
E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please | Imloors [
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 3) -
n Ohitdoors []
Day Stan Fimxh HBaoth L
Man Please give further details here (please remd guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed len nl variations for the ance of live music ( please
] read guidance nopte 5}
Thusr
Fa Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premines for the
- performance of live music at dilTerent times (o those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance nole 6)
Sat
Sun













1 I—

Page 38
1
Wil the provision nrﬁluwm-llﬂllhh -
3 'M.Mﬂuﬂm;rhﬂ ~ phense tick Indovrs O
use rond nate
te | (please read guidance ~
C]
Day | Stan
Mon
Tue
| |
Thur
|
| Fri i i 1 ..-.'- | Pl Bl 1 IR 1 L -
I b - - J' . hment ol listed
MLM (please read puidance note 6)
Sat
Sun







_










Page 43

*  |Applicable w individual applicants only, including those in a partnenthip
which s not a Timited Hability partership] | understand | am not entitled 1o
he issued with a licence IT' 1 do not have the entitlement to live and work in
the UK (or i 1 am subject 1o a condition preventing me from doing work
relating to the carrying on of a licenaable activity) and that my licence will
become invalid if | cease 1o be entitled o live and work in the UK (pleise

Declaration read guidance nite 15),

= The DI'S named in this application form is entitled (o work in the UK (and is
et subject 1o condithons preventing him or her from doing work relating to o
licensable activity) and | have ween a copy of his or her proof of entitlement
o work, of hwve condocted an online fight to work check using the Home
Office online right to work checking service which eomfirmed their right 1
work (please see note 15)

Signanme Miss Michelle Monks  — W\ N\mﬂ
e W (11 7-23

Capacity DIRECTOR

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agenl (please read guidance note 13), 17 signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity,

S-iﬂ,ﬂﬂ'l"l.ltt

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence assuciated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Steven Monks
The Hideaway Cofies Bar
479 Bury New Road

Post town MANCHESTER Posteode M25 1AD
Telephone number (il any) 07949798352

If you would prefer us 1o correspond with you by e-mail, your c-mail address {optional)
STEHEIQWNKEEUH@GMCDM

In this form, we may ask for some personal information (such as name, address, date of birth, ete.) in order
1o fulfil your request for information or services,

This information will be held securely and will be used 1o provide you with the service you have requested.




Page 44

Any processing will be performed in line with the requirements of the Data Protection Act 201K and the
Genernl Datn Protection Regulation,

Bury Council is the Data Controller for the information you give us. Further details about how we process
personal data can be found i our privacy notice at: hitps:fwww. bury. gov.uk/privacy

Consent
| consent o the Council capturing and storing (he perscnal details in this form for providing ihe service

requested. | understand thitt 1 can request for my details 1o be removed from your records

Signed Applicant ﬂ? ! :_li{ Tl L‘»B

Name__Michelle Monks
paie 1=\ 2= 2:33'

Signed Applicant

MName

Date

Notes for Guidance
I. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its gencral situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend 1o provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

Premises.
In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
Plays; no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day,

provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

s [ilms: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community
premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed

500 and the organiser (a) gels consent to the screening from a person who is responsible

for the premises; and (b) ensures thal ¢ach such screening abides by ape classification

ratings.
Indoor sparting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23,00

on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000,

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or
display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports —
defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one
or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling emteriainment rather than an

ndoor sportmg evenl.
* Live music: no licence permission is required for;
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,

On any premises,

o o performance of amplified live muosic between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell nleohol for consumption on those premises, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, ina

waorkplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the

audience does not exceed 500,

2




-_—

Page 45

@ a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, ina
church hall, village hall, commumity hall, or other similar community premises,
that is not licensed by a premises licence 1o sell alcohol, provided that (a) the
nudience does nol exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from o person whi is responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between OR.00 and 23,00 on any day, s
the non-residentinl premises of (i) a local authority, or (1) o school, or (iii) a
hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets convent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the
local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (i1i) the health care provider for
the hospital,

¢ Reoorded Music: no licence permission is required Tor

a mny playing of recorded music between 08,00 and 23,00 on any day on premises
authorised o sell aleahol for consumption on thase premises, provided that the
avdience does not exceed S00.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church
hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is
nol licensed by a premises licence (o sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, ond (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from
a person whao is responsible for the premises,

o any playing of recorded music between 08,00 and 23,00 on any day, at the non-
residentinl premises of (i) & local suthority, or (11) a school, or (i) a hospital,
provided that (a) the nudience does not exceed 500, und (b) the orpaniser gets
vonsent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (1) the local authaority
concerned, or (1) the school proprietor or (ili) the health care provider for the
hospital,

*  Dance: no licence is requined (or performances between 08,00 and 23 .00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts
1o adult entertamment remains licensable.

= Cross activily exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any duy.
with no limit on audience size for;

o any enlertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local authority;

& any enlerlainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care
provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care
provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
enterlainment is provided by or on behall of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entenainment)
laking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a
moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling
circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

3. 'Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a lent),

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

3. Forexample (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
-summer months,

6. For m:amp]n (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas ve,

7. Please give timings in 24 hour ¢lock (e.g. 16.00) and only give detuils for the days of the week
‘when you intend the premises to be used for the activity,

8 If you wish people o be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick *on the premises”. [f

you wﬁh,pmplﬂ to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
*off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick *both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended 1o oceur at the premises or ancillary (o the use of

the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you




Page 46







'l.-‘




	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
	Minutes

	4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF THE HIDEOUT GASTRO BAR LIMITED, 2 SHERBOURNE STREET, PRESTWICH, M25 3HB
	premises  App 11.12.23


